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November 20, 2023 23-09

TO: FROM:

All Individuals and Groups Interested in the Mary Vixie Sandy

Activities of the Commission on Teacher Executive Director

Credentialing Commission on Teacher Credentialing

SUBJECT: Supplemental Justification and Modifications for Proposed Amendments to
California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Pertaining to PK-3 Early Childhood Education
Instruction Specialist Credential

Summary

The Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission) proposes amendments to Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations (CCR), 80067, 80067.1, 80067.2, 80067.3 to implement the PK-3
Early Childhood Education (ECE) Instruction Specialist Credential and the accompanying
Program Preconditions, Program Standards, and Teaching Performance Expectations (TPEs).

15-Day Notice

Notice is Hereby Given, pursuant to the requirements of Government Code §11346.8(c) and
section 44 of Title 1 of the California Code of Regulations, that the Commission has proposed
modifications to the text of the proposed regulations via a second 15-day that was issued on
November 17, 2023, which can be found at Rulemaking (ca.gov). An addendum to the initial
statement of reasons is also available at this site. Any person who wishes to comment on the
proposed modifications may do so by submitting written comments postmarked by December
5, 2023 to Christina Villanueva at Christina.Villanueva@ctc.ca.gov or Mika Laidler-Rubio at
Mika.Laidler-Rubio@ctc.ca.gov. Please note that per the 15-day Notice, the comment period
ends on December 4, 2023, however the Commission will allow comments to be submitted
through December 5, 2023.
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